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Adair Bright

From: Permits Permit <permits@midtownsigns.com>

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 2:38 PM

To: Adair Bright

Subject: Re: Sign Permit Application Review - Rejected

CAUTION! This is an EXTERNAL email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open 

attachments unless you recognize the SENDER and know the content is safe.  

 

Hi Adair, 
 
Thanks for reaching out and your help with the other signage! 
 
Regarding the sign permit for the mural at Craft Putt, you can go ahead and close the application for 
Project PRSGN20251920. We haven't heard back from the customer, and they've already completed 
payments for their other signs. 
 
We had suggested placing this on a separate order, but they haven't followed through. If anything 
changes in the future, we'll be sure to re-open the application. 
 
Thanks, 
Permits 
 
Midtown Signs LLC Permitting  

Permits@midtownsigns.com 

(913) 766-7479 

 

 

On Fri, Jul 25, 2025 at 1:19 PM Adair Bright <Adair.Bright@cityofls.net> wrote: 

Hi, I just wanted to check in on the sign permit for the mural at Craft Putt. Is this still being requested or would you 

like to withdraw the application? 

  

Adair Bright, Senior Planner,  AICP
 

220 SE Green Street | Lee's Summit, MO 64063 

816.969.1273   | cityofLS.net | Adair.Bright@cityofls.net 

 

   

     

From: Adair Bright <Adair.Bright@cityofls.net>  

Sent: Friday, May 9, 2025 1:58 PM 

To: permits@midtownsigns.com 

Subject: Sign Permit Application Review - Rejected 
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Just a heads up - I went ahead and input the information into our permitting system and denied it as we 

talked about. The link leads to the portal and my comment outlines the reason for denial and the 

alternatives as well.  

Project: PRSGN20251920 -    

Staff has completed the review of your sign permit application and comments are provided on the 

Applicants Letter.  This document can be accessed by clicking on the link provided below.  The revised 

application document(s) can be uploaded using the same link once the necessary corrections have 

been completed.   Feel free to contact us at 816-969-1200, or by email at DevTech@cityofls.net, with 

any questions you may have.   

  

https://devservices.cityofls.net/Permit/Status?permitId=114052  

This email was sent from Lee's Summit Production.  

Adair Bright, AICP | Senior Planner
 

220 SE Green Street | Lee's Summit, MO 64063 
816.969.1273   | cityofLS.net | Adair.Bright@cityofls.net  

 

   

     

 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: “This electronic message transmission (including any accompanying attachments) from www.cityofls.net is intended solely for the 
person or entity for its intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information 
contained is intended solely for the use of the individual(s), organization(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you have received this transmission but are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please contact sender immediately by Reply e-mail and delete/destroy the original message and all copies.” 
 
Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might negatively affect any computer system into which it is 
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by the sender for any loss or damage 
arising in any way in the event that such a virus or defect exists. 

 

Midtown Signs LLC 

2416 S. 8th ST. 

Kansas City, KS 66103 

816-561-7446 

Look at our gallery on www.midtownsigns.com 
 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 

this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet. 

 
See what we are up to at 

www.instagram.com/midtownsigns 

www.facebook.com/midtownsigns 

#midtownsigns 



3

https://youtu.be/6i63Lqmy-os 


